

Trisha Miller  
ph. 406.579.1518

I am a highly motivated and versatile graphic designer, seeking to apply and enhance all creative skills acquired through a solid design background. With 6 years of graphic design in advertising, product branding and as a magazine art director, I offer a multifaceted approach to marketing and design in both print and HTML/CSS layout. I work extremely well with clients and deadlines, and am respectful of fellow employees.

## Education

Currently enrolled in Web Design and Development Master Certificate at University College of Denver University  
2006 graduate of Montana State University, BFA, Graphic Design  
2006 3rd place, National AAF Student Advertising Competition  
2005 Enrolled at the Villa de Pieve, Spring Semester in Italy, studied art history and drawing  
2002-2005 USCSA Alpine Ski Team - Montana State University

## Skills

Adobe Creative Suite 4 - Illustrator, Photoshop, and InDesign  
Fine art, architecture, design, drawing, watercolor illustration  
Very familiar with HTML, CSS, Dreamweaver and Flash

## Freelance Cliental

Product identification, and promotional materials for DigitalMoxxy Consulting, Sean Allen, Turtle Tracks Studio, Austin Miller Studio, Donalee Designs, Wyoming Blanton Livestock, Spun Gold Massage, Chequamegon Bay Arts Council, and Eckels Pottery  
Internet advertising for Idealbite.com (a Disney company), DailyWorth.com, and Techlicious.com  
Manual design for A.C. Fitzgerald & Associates, LLC

## Employment

Art Director for *Spin to Win Rodeo Magazine* product of Active Interest Media, Boulder, CO Oct 2008 - Present  
Magazine Advertising Production Artist with *John Lyons' Perfect Horse*, *The Trail Rider Magazine*, and *Spin to Win Rodeo Magazine*, Louisville, CO Jan 2007 - Present  
Substitute taught in Montana Public School Systems, all areas of education, Bozeman, MT 2006  
Interned at Classic Ink Design, Bozeman, MT 2006  
Interned at Sassafrass Design, Minneapolis, MN 2005  
Server in fine dining establishments 2000 - 2006

## Community Involvement

Currently serving as a Big Sister for Big Brothers Big Sisters in Denver, CO  
2007-2008 Boulder Mountain Bike Patrol  
2003-2005 Volunteered as a ski instructor for Mt. Ashwabay Ski School

## Contact

1811 Walnut St. #5 • Boulder, CO 80302 • trishaj1@yahoo.com

Please email to request portfolio samples or view them at [www.trishajmiller.com](http://www.trishajmiller.com)